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January 30, 2017

TO: Charlie Smithson, Secretary of the Senate
Carmine Boal, Chief Clerk of the House

FROM: Mark Lowe, Interim Director%

RE: Registered Flexible Fuel Vehicles

lowa Code section 452A.33(3) requires by February 1 of each year the lowa Department
of Transportation shall deliver a report to the governor and legislative services agency
regarding flexible fuel vehicles registered in lowa. The report shall include:

1. the number of flexible fuel vehicles according to year of manufacture;
2. the number of passenger vehicles according to the year of manufacture; and

3. the number of light pickup trucks according to the year of manufacture.

This report reflects the flexible fuel vehicles registered in lowa as of January 2017.
If you have questions, please contact me.

Thank you.

Attachment




FLEX FUEL VEHICLES

Model Year | Passenger | Light Truck| Total
1996 40 40
1997 42 42
1998 1,309 5| 1,314
1999 1,678 2,176| 3,854
2000 3,274 3,230 6,504

2001 2,270 1,150| 3,420
2002 6,523 709 7,232
2003 8,940 475 9,415
2004 6,731 283 7,014
2005 5,531 1,576| 7,107
2006 5,229 5,446 10,675
2007 11,064 7,755 18,819
2008 10,397 9,246 19,643
2009 9,756 8,198| 17,954
2010 11,441 12,815 24,256
2011 20,245  17,598| 37,843
2012 33,684|  15,330| 49,014
2013 31,091 16,301 47,392
2014 30,651 7,753| 38,404
2015 25,212 6,943| 32,155
2016 14,323 3,684 18,007
2017 4,507 454| 4,961

Grand Total | 243,938| 121,127| 365,065

Registered FFVs
Effective 1/2017




